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Sent: 23 July 2009 16:49
To: Planning
Subject: S6/2009/0616/FP: Coopers Field Stables, Coopers Lane Road, Potters Bar

Mr P Jefcoate
Planning Development Control
Welwyn Hatfield Borough Council

Mr Jefcoate

The Group object to this application for retrospective permission to retain six columns with attached lights
around perimeter of existing manege.

The site is located in Green Belt on a Wildlife Site and in the Northaw Common Parkland Landscape
Character Area.

The columns are out of character in the area. Condition 3 of planning permission $6/2003/0371/FP, stating
there should be no floodlighting for the manege, was inserted for good reasons, which in our opinion are still
appropriate.

Regards

Bill Wilson

Chair, Potters Bar Society Country Group
Registered Charity No. 1087470

59 Birch Grove

Potters Bar
ENG 18Y
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